Republic of the Philippines
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

CORDILLERA ADMINISTRATIVE REGION

Wangal, La Trinidad, Benguet, 2601
Website: www.depedcar.ph | Email: car@deped.gov.ph

May 11, 2017

REGIONAL MEMORANDUM

No- 138-2017

TO: All Schools Division Superintendents
All Division DRRM Coordinators

FROM: . TORNO, Ph.D., CESO IV

egional Director /

SUBJECT: CALL FOR APPLICATION TO THE MTCP-TESDA TRAINING PROGRAM ON
DISASTER RISK REDUCTION MANAGEMENT

Ol

1. The Malaysian Technical Cooperation Programme (MTCP), in coordination with the
Technical Education and Skills Development Authority (TESDA) is inviting interested applicants
to attend the training program entitled “Disaster Risk Management,” on July 23, to 31, 2017 in
Malaysia.

2. Tuition Fee, round trip tickets and medical and dental treatments in government hospitals
as well as accommodation and subsistence allowance shall be shouldered by the Government of
Malaysia.

3. Deadline for the submission of documents is on or before May 12, 2017.
4. Enclosed is Memorandum DCM-CI-2017-00126 containing the guidelines and list of

documentary requirements. Further clarifications and inquiries may be directed to the DepEd
Scholarship Secretariat at (02) 633-9455 or through email neap.pdd@deped.gov.ph.

5. Immediate dissemination and compliance with this memorandu

is desired.
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